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This column

ings and other key personnel moves within the
suburban business community. Send a brief bio-
graphical summary — including the towns of rosk
dancy end employment ond a black-and-white
photo, if desired — to: Stars, Building & Busingss,
Observer & Eccentric Newspapers, 36251 School
craft, Livonia 48150. Our fax numbor Is (313)
591-72]&

Jeson SBherman was promot-
od ta ecnior account executive
with Casey Communications
Managoment Inc. in South-
ficld. Sherman had becn an ac-
count executive with the
company. Before ho jained tho
company in 1993, Sherman
* had been communieations di-
roctor for RE/MAX Detroit
" MetroInc.

. Gary T, Wade of Troy was ap-
pointed corporate marketing
manager with mith Tool
Intornational. Before joining
Smith Teol, Wade was
sales/markoting managor for
Innoventures Inc. in Farming-
ton Hills. Wade is o mcmber of
the Troy Business Enterpriso
Deovelopment Ceater.

William M. Macloan joined
Automotive Industriea Inc in
Rochester Hills as vice presi-
dent of business development.
Before joining Automotive In-
dustries, Macloan was vice
proaident of IVES Packaging
Corp. He also held numerous
positiona with the Tenneco Au-
tomotive Group.

Brian Freshwator of Birm-
ingham was promoted to vice
president and manzager
of Canadian operationa for Lit- -
tle Cavsnr Enterprises inc.
Freshwater haa been with Lit-
tle Cacsars for 15 years, most
recently as vice president of
restaurant concepts,

T

Robert J. Michelottl of
Birmingham joined Detroit.
b oy & Co. as director
of branches and sales. Miche-
lTotti had been ato group
president and executive vice

¢ of the Great Atlantic
QOroup at Smith Barnoy. He
will bo respensible for offices in
three states,

John Beger of Troy was pro-
motoed to director of e~gineer-
ing at PW & Asso( ates in
Beverly Hills. Seger has been
with PW for 27 years, atarting
as a project engineer.

Brian M. Connolly of Farm-

of Mission Health, & new multi-
hospital corperstion, Connolly
Jjoined Providence Hospital in
Southficld in !984 -nd was
named presiden!
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A naw era: Max Broock Realtors’ broker-owner Bowen Broock had the Birmingham branch at 300 S. Wosdward renovated
last year. The family-owned firm, which has five Oakland County offices, was founded 100 years ago.

Milestones

B ‘Any busiiness that lasts 100 yoars is a testament to .

it's significant in this day and age for a ser- -

samaone.
vice-orlented business like =rs to lest 8o fong.’

Bowen Broock
Brokerowner

& One family-owned real
estate firm has endured
economic ups and downs
during 100 years of busi-
ness in Oakland County, It
remains a strong force at a
timo of increasing fran-
chise operations.
cision would bo,” said the 60-year-
By JANICE TIGAR-KRAMER old Orchard Lake resident, who
BPECIAL WRITEDR grew up in Bloamfiold Hills near
Cranbrook School.
ax Broock B::a!u:rs. Ine, is It's mgniﬁcnnt for Max Broock's
ured to colat The which in and out
Bloomflold Hille-bassd firm of the family for years, to be in the
was founded 100 yoars ago, butit's  banda of the founding family at tho
reachoed other milestones sinco the  centennial, Bowon Broock becamo
first nales office opaned on solo owner in 1984 after sceing tho
‘Woodward Avenue in Detreit. company barsly endure o depreased
For o contury, the fircy has adept- reanl estate marh\z that lmnckod
od to an ev markotplace many Oakland County Realtors out
rocked by war, the Great Depreas of busi D Kath,

and economic ups
and downas. It plo-
neered some impor-
tant Metro Detroit
toal estate develop-
ments, champlonod

Max Broock
Rights Act of 1864,
“When

Max Broock's Blrmlnghnm
brun:h opened in the 194&. noarhy

y
Broock, a fourth-generation Realtor
liconaecd in 1888, works from the
Bloomfisld Hills oflico.

“Wo're very proud to be family-
ownod, and that's definitely part of
our colebration,” the owner said.

Besides Max Broock, only a hand-
ful of businecases havo recoived &
centennial business plague from the
Hiatorjcal Socloty of Michigan. To-
day, the Realtor’s familiar black,
white and red advortising logo, un-
changod since the 1930s, boasts the
slogan *100 Yoars.”

N "You don't achiove 100 years in

i} nold to

funlllu. and 2 four-bed: house

n Quarton Lake
kt:hnd $15,000 to

,000,

"Any business
that lasts 100
is a testament !‘.iu
eomeons, It's signifi-
cant in this dly and |
age for a sorvice-ori- . 3
ented busineen like
0\:;: to last 50 long,”

Bowen

being
¢ i A 4" mld Jnn OCannnll. ):l(rmr

Commnm oxecutive dirocmr “The
evont epeaks woll of the poople
‘who'vo run the company. To achiove
this milononn. the foundor must
heve down atronz busincss
pﬂndplm and standards.”

Max Broock haa come s long way
from the small Detroit offico openod
the year Thomas Ediaon {nvented
the phonograph. The city had a
quarter-million residsnts and Motro
Detrolt, including riral Wayne and
QOakland counties, wasa't governed

by a state Realtor board. The Michi-

gan Association of Realtors formed
in 1918, the ysar Max Broock died,
D "'Mur Bmockmlpimm, uld
an

1894, including relocations, was

jon,

* Max Broock's 140 sales associ-
‘ates, & close-knit group for & large
firnt, are heralding the ununnlnl.
' But thiy

{s & porsonzl on
* for Bowan Broock, who joined dm
! firm in 1958 after tuming down
;romulng labor ulnl.(onl job at

Co. in Dearbor,
. %At the time, ldldn’nnlhwhnt
historie

th consequenons of my de-

The firm’s wul clossd sales for

dmcfﬁodmmcuﬁv-v‘f}‘ pﬂl'l‘x

slon with land: ictions), and
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Max Broock Realtors marks its centennial

As the firm's reputation grow, so
did the number of Max Broock of«
fices. Birmingham'branches oponod
at Maple and Chesterfield in 1935
and at Weadwnrd and Brown in
19846, whore Bowen Broock started
his carcer. The building was reno-
vatod last year to include computer
work stationa and other updatea.

“Tho renovation produced an of-
fice of , but T had a lump in

100 acres near Palmer Park, a fash-
fonublo Detroit United Railway stop
in the 19003,

in 1920, Ford Broock, the
founder’s son, assembled land for tha
Fisher brother’s ambitious commer-
cial dovelopmont on West Grand
Boulevard — now New Center,

The firm's big sotback came dur
ing the Great Dopronlbn Banks
were jammod with mortgage an:c!
sures and it was nearly

my throat when it was torn apart. 1
felt o twingo (af regret) becauso of
the history and memories attached
to thoe building,” he anid.

Maox Broock atill has a hand in
Oakland County devclopments, like
redividing Darb Lake in West Bloom-
field, but fta focus iz selling upscale
property as far north as Clarkstoen,

Over tho years, many Max Broock
agonts have hnndedr'ahu Birming-

o

to sell houses or commorcial propers
ty at any price. So now owners Max
Ramm and Ford Broock (Bowon
Broock’s father) ventured outaide
Detrolt, sclling farms in Oakland
and Westorn Macomb countiee.
Thoy lator helped dovelop the prop-
erty into some of Birmingham-
Bloomfiold's moat desirable
subdiviaions - Ovorbreok, Lone
Pine Co Quarton Lakes Estates,
Rudgato, Bingham Road Estatos;
Lone Pino Woods, and homesites
near Kirk in tho Hills and Forest
Country Club.

*Tho feoling in tho 1830a was if
you owned land, you could care
of yoursolf, 8o farmland was desir.
nbla to people whu could afford it,”

Bowen Broock said.

and Michigan Auuclntinn of Real-
tors. Around Christmas last year, its
ataff voluntoored more than 2,600
hours at Lighthouss, a Pontinc-based
sgoncy that pmvidcl food, housing
and clothing to low-income familiea,

Broodu next challengo will
be maintaining its close-knit sales
staff ot a timo whon Realtors
equipped with a home computer and
modem can get listing information
without going to the oftice.

“Wo traco our accomplishments
to a businesa envirenment of mutu-
nlity and interdependence,” Bowon
Broock snid. “Teamwork is impor-
tant to us, and wo attract salcs peo-
ple who share that philosophy. Dad
bolieved in it. Ho was a principled
man, a tough act to follow.”

Employee reception nears

Max Broock Realtors’ lengthy time
lins resomblea a fun!ly troe of sorts,

Pounder Max Broock started sell-
ing real catate ﬁmm his small Wood-
ward Avenus offics in Detroit in 1885,
For a contury, this privately owned
business, now headquartared in
Bloomfield Hills, has mlorod im-
portant commereial and residontial
property in Matro Dotroit, including
pmmim- areas in Oakland County.

" Tho firm now hu branches in

B Aald

ate
viablo player in tho marketplace.
are the the rule”

hand In some important Detroit de-
valnpmanu. 1t au-mblod property
for one of Honry Ford's first plnuu.
and for General firat

tion plont at St. Aubin snd Hel-
brook. Max agenta sold lota
in Ardon Park, Detroit Golf Club
and Virginia Park (the first o

B!
Rochestor, West Bloom!lcldlmlclmk-
ston, and uns a successful relocation
division that expects to close $35 mil-
uu;;nudmhulmlnlm

and stale 1wt Moad-

ow Brook Hall in Ronhnur Hills.

The roception may include n visit

Oov John Engler, but no epiel

1, promises broker-owner
Broock: “We'rs & ons-men

-hop, 30 it will be & low-key ovent.”

Digging through public recorda
and the Broock’s family papers, his-
torian Dan Willinmson of Northvilln
nssemblod a chronological history of
the'firm's business dcals, Horo's
rundown of the firm's ownorship
sin

ce 1896:
- 8 1695 ~ Max Broock opens Detrait

office.
B 1915 — Max Broock dies.
W 1818 — The founder's nophow,
Max Rumm, and widow, Elizaboth
Forkel Broock, yun the firm,
1928 — Ferd Broock, the foundor'a
aon, l:uyl lha firm from Max

. 1934 o Fred Pow bocomos n part.

.1962—?3«! Broock retires.
® 1988 ~ Frod Poew sells to Ed Dou-

glas.
M 1572 — Ed Dougias sells to Stave
Paw and Bowen Broock.

W 1984 — Bowen Broock becomen

sole owner, . .
~Janice Tigar-Kromer
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